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include a fee and initially, there would
be no limit on the number of permits.
However, additional studies would be
required to determine the appropriate
use limit, and limits could be set in the
future. ORV routes and areas would be
designated, including one ORV area and
designated routes at Rosita Flats and the
sandy bottom area of Blue Creek.
• Alternative D: The preferred
alternative manages ORV use through a
zone system. Uses would be separated
into the following zones: Camping,
hunting, resource protection, low speed,
and beginner. At Rosita Flats, two areas
would be established as ORV areas and
a number of routes would be designated.
At Blue Creek, ORVs would only be
allowed on sandy bottom areas
designated routes, with ORV use
prohibited on vegetated areas. ORV
permits would be required and a fee
would apply. Permit fees would be used
to recover costs associated with ORV
management. New and current
education and outreach efforts would
also continue under alternative D.
If you wish to comment, you may
submit your comments by any one of
several methods. You may mail
comments to Office of the
Superintendent, Lake Meredith National
Recreation Area, Alibates Flint Quarries
National Monument, P.O. Box 1460,
Fritch, Texas 79036–1460. You may also
submit your comments online on the
PEPC Web site at http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/LAMR. Finally,
you may hand-deliver comments to
Lake Meredith National Recreation Area
and Alibates Flint Quarries National
Monument, 419 E. Broadway, Fritch,
Texas 79036. Oral statements and
written comments will also be accepted
during the public meetings. Comments
will not be accepted by fax, email, or in
any other way than those specified
above. Bulk comments in any format
(hard copy or electronic) that do not
include a signature and are submitted
on behalf of others will not be accepted.
Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment (including your
personal identifying information) may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so. We will make all submissions
from organizations or businesses, from
individuals identifying themselves as
representatives or officials, of
organizations or businesses, available
for public inspection in their entirety.
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Dated: December 14, 2012.
John Wessels,
Regional Director, Intermountain Region,
National Park Service.
[FR Doc. 2013–01434 Filed 1–24–13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–CB–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Sealing Rings for Utility
Meters and Components Thereof, DN
2933; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the complaint or
complainant’s filing under section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.8(b)).

SUMMARY:

Lisa
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205–2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearingimpaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205–1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of E.J. Brooks Company on January 18,
2013. The complaint alleges violations
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930
(19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
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importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain sealing rings for utility meters
and components thereof. The complaint
names as respondents Mao Dah
Enterprise Co., Ltd. of Taiwan.
Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments
should address whether issuance of the
relief specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.
In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;
(ii) Identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;
(iii) Identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;
(iv) Indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and
(v) Explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.
Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.
Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 2933’’)
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in a prominent place on the cover page
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, http://
www.usitc.gov/secretary/
fed_reg_notices/rules/
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing
should contact the Secretary (202–205–
2000).
Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential
written submissions will be available for
public inspection at the Office of the
Secretary and on EDIS.
This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: January 18, 2013.
Lisa R. Barton,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2013–01480 Filed 1–24–13; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Inv. No. 337–TA–863]

Certain Paper Shredders, Certain
Processes for Manufacturing or
Relating to Same and Certain Products
Containing Same and Certain Parts
Thereof
U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.
AGENCY:

Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
December 20, 2012, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Fellowes, Inc.
of Itasca, Illinois and Fellowes Office
Products (Suzhou) Co. Ltd. of China.
Letters supplementing the complaint
were filed on January 8 and 10, 2013.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain paper shredders, certain
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processes for manufacturing or relating
to same and certain products containing
same and certain parts thereof by reason
of infringement of U.S. Patent No.
D583,859 (‘‘the ‘859 patent’’) and U.S.
Patent No. D598,048 (‘‘the ‘048 patent’’)
and that an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337. The complaint also
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain paper shredders,
certain processes for manufacturing or
relating to same and certain products
containing same and certain parts
thereof by reason of misappropriation of
trade secrets, the threat or effect of
which is to destroy or substantially
injure an industry in the United States.
The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and cease and desist
orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205–2560.
Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2012).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
January 18, 2013, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:
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(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain paper shredders, certain
processes for manufacturing or relating
to same and certain products containing
same and certain parts thereof by reason
of infringement of the claim of the ‘859
patent and the claim of the ‘048 patent,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;
(b) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain paper shredders, certain
processes for manufacturing or relating
to same and certain products containing
same and certain parts thereof by reason
of misappropriation of trade secrets, the
threat or effect of which is to destroy or
substantially injure an industry in the
United States;
(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:
(a) The complainants are:
Fellowes, Inc., 1789 Norwood Avenue,
Itasca, IL 60143–1095;
Fellowes Office Products, (Suzhou) Co.,
Ltd., 1 Shilin Road, Suzhou New
District, Jiangsu Province, Suzhou
215151, China.
(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
New United Co. Group Ltd., No. 18
Qianjia Industrial Park, Yaoguan
Town, Wujin District, Changzhou,
Jiangsu 213011, China;
Jiangsu New United Office Equipments
Co. Ltd., No. 6 Qianjia Industrial Park,
Yaoguan, Jiangsu Province 213011,
China;
Shenzhen Elite Business, Office
Equipment Co. Ltd., No. 88 Fuhuasan
Road, Futian District, Unit 11D15,
11th Floor, Fortune Plaza, Shenzhen
City, Guangdong Province, China,
518026;
Elite Business Machines Ltd., Unit 1A,
2nd Floor, Fu Tao Building, 98 Argyle
Street, Mong Kok, Kowloon, Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region,
China;
New United Office Equipment USA,
Inc., 3701 Commercial Avenue,
Northbrook, IL 60062;
Jiangsu Shinri Machinery Co. Ltd.,
Qianjia Industrial Park, Yaoguan
Town, Wujin District, Changzhou,
Jiangsu Province, China;
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